Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 27 December 2024 16:19

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Dhiraj Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: NMIAL | Subway | GFC Docket

Attachments: T1 NAVI MUMBAI BOQ.xlsx; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_AC LAYOUT.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_AIRPORT_CIVIL LAYOUT.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_AIRPORT_DRAINAGE SYSTEM LAYOUT.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_AIRPORT_ELECTRICAL & DATA LAYOUT.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_AIRPORT_ELECTRICAL

LOAD SHEET.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_AIRPORT_FACADE ELEVATION.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_AIRPORT_FLOORING LAYOUT.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_AIRPORT_LIGHTING MARK-OUT LAYOUT.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_AIRPORT_WALL FINISHES.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_AIRPORT_WATER
SUPPLY LAYOUT.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_Electrical SLD_ High Street_03DEC24.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_FAS LAYOUT.pdf; T1_NAVI MUMBAI_Furniture Layout_3NOV24_R2.pdf; MOOD BOARD.pdf; Opening Soon_96x60 GRAPHIC.pdf; Opening Soon_96x60.pdf

Dear Trupti,

Please find the attached here is GFC docket of Subway at NMIAL , kindly upload this on Safal.

Regards,
Prakash Mistry



